
Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library

United Nations
GENERAI~

ASSEMBLY
FORTY·THIRD SESSION

OfJIclGl R,cordl·

SIXTH COMMITTEE
3rd meetin

held on
Monday, 26 September 1988

at 11.30 a.m.
New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF TnE 3rd MEETING

Chairmanl Mr. DENG (Sudan)

CONTENTS

ORGANIZATION or WORK

.-rhll I'ttUrd I1 WhjKI In rorret'llon Curreclluna lht.nld he senl under Iht' SI,llIllIrt' 01 I IlWmhrr nllht' dt-Ir

••1I0n ronctrned wfllulI rJII' ..,d rJ/,II, rldlt u/ pllbI,mllrm III the- Chltr ul Ihr omclal kec.-urdl FAlIIIRI! 5t-,:llIIn.

room DC2-150. 2 Untied Nllmna PI.,.. and IIkurpnaled In 11 t"UP)- ulthe I~-(Kd

COrtKUOftI will he ."utd aftrr the too IIr lhe seUolun. In a \eplralr ra't"ldC' lur nrh CummlllC'l"

88-55941 02738 (E)

Dhtr. GENERAL
AlC.6/43/SR.3
29 September 1988
ENGLISH
ORIGINAL' FRENCH



Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library

A/C.6/43/SR.3
English
Page 2

Ih~ meeting w~s called to Qrdox ftt 11.55 aLID.

ORGANIZATION OF WORK (A/C.6/43/1, A/C.6/43/L.1)

1. The CHAiRMAN announced that the Sixth Committee was to complete its work on
Friday, 25 November, and that it should be borne in mind that the United Nations
building would be closed on 24 November, Thanksgiving Day. Given that the current
agB~da contained the same number of items as the previous year's and that the
Committee would no doubt have to devote as much time ~o consideration of them,

, particularly rational planning of its work was called for to ensure compliance with
that deadline.

2. As a matter of priority, the Sixth Committee should set up a wor~ing group on
the draft Convention on International Bills of Exchange and International
Promissory Notes, as requested by the General Assembly in :ts resolution 42/153.
Tho Working Group, which would be open-ended, would meet, under the chairmanship of
Mr. Abascal-Zamora (Mexico), from 26 September to 7 October and, in principle,
would hold its meetings concurrently with those of the Sixth Committee. The
Sub-Committee on Gond-Neiqhbourliness would be chaired by Mr. Voicu (Romania) and
the Worki~g Group on the Draft Body of Principles for the Protection of All Persons
under Any Form of Detention or Imprisonment would be chaired by Mr. Treves (Italy).

3. As Chairman, he intended to begin consultations at the earliest opportunity,
with the delegations and rerresentatives of the regional groups concerned regarding
the arr~ngements for ~onsideration Ot the repor~ of the International Law
Commission, as requested by the Generdl Assembly in its resolution 42/156.

4. In the light of the rec~mmendations appearing in soction 11 of the x'eport of
the General Committee (A/43/250), h~ intended I (a) to begin meetings on timQ,
without waiting for the presence of a quorum, at 10 a.m. for morning meetings and
3 p.m. for afternoon meetingsl (b) to close the list of speakers on each agenda
item promptly, so that the likely length of the debate would be apparent as early
as possiblel (c) to request speakers to be b.iefl (d) to encourage re~resentatives

to speak early in the debate 1 and (eJ to urge delegations to submit draft
resolutions without delay and to ensure that draft resolutions with fina:~cial

implications were submitted no later than 23 Novembe~ 1988.

S. MIi-HANAFI (Egypt) hoped that the Secretariat would give an earlier indication
than in previous years of the dates on which the Sixth Committee would be

, discussing the various questions relating to agenda item 134 (Report of the
International Law Commission on the work of its fortieth session), and in any case
before the beginning of the debate on that item.

6. ~IN (Secretary of the Committee) replied that ~ non-paper on the
matter would be circulated once the report of the International Law Commission had
been issued.

I ••.



Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library

A/C.6/43/SP..3
English
Paglt 3

7. Mr. HERNPL (Austria) requested that the meeti~gs of the working grou~ to be
set up pursuant to resolution 42/156 of the General Assembly should not take place
simultuneously with those of the Sixth Committee, since it would be very difficult
for the small delegations to attend the meetings ot both bodies simultaneously.

8. Mr. LINDBOLM (Sweden) hoped that the consultations relating to the
arrangGments for considering the Commissio"'s report would take place at the
beginning of the session, as requested by the General Assembly i~ its resolution
421156.

9. Mr. LO~1 (Morocco) asked for the consideration of agenda items 133
(Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Drafting of an International Convedtion
against the Recruitment, Use, Financing and Training of Mercenaries) and 135
(Report of the Special Committee on the Charter of the United Nations and on the
Strenqthening of the Role of the Organization) to be postponed until after the
conside~ation of items 126, 127 and possibly 125, in order tu enable as many
delegations as possible to take part in the debate. Many delegations had been
renewed and they should be allowed sufficient timo to study the reports of thti
committees in question.

10. Mr. KALINKIN (Secretarl of the Committee) explained that many delegations had
5pecifi~ally inform~d the Secretariat that they wished items 133, 135 and 129 to be
discuRsed at the beginning of the session, when they would be able to benefit from
thlt presence in New York of high-ranking officials ~f their countries.

11. Mr. ROSENSTOCK (United States of America), supported by Mr. LOULICHKI
(Morocco), Mr. SENE (Seuegal) and ~ HANAFI (Egypt), sugqe~ted thdt, as a
compromise, item 133 mi9ht De taken up at the time proposed in the note by the
Secretariat (A/C.6/43/L.l), but that the c~nsideration of items 126 and 127 should
take placa between items 133 and 135.

12. Mr. BY~ (Union of Soviet Socialist RepUblics) was opposed to postponIng the
consideration of item 135, particularly since the Committee on the Charter had done
a considerable amount of work on the question at its 1988 session and had adopted a
draft declaration. However, consultations might be held to decide on the question.

13. Mr. MAkAREVICH (Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic) suggested that the Si~th

Committee should confine itself at the current meeting GO approving the
consideration of item 131, and that it should hold informal consultations regarding
the rest of its work programme.

1·\. Mr. TREVES (Italy), supported by Mr. KAKOLECKI (Poland) and Mr. HERNPL
(Austria), said that since the argument put forward by the Secretary was
particularly appli~able to item 135, that item might be examined from 10 to
13 October, and that the Committee might then move on to items 126, 127, and
possibly 125, befo~e dealing with item 133. Delegations would thus hsve a period
of respite oetween the discussion of the two items which, as the representative of
Morocco had said, provoked the most heated discussion.

/ ...



Digitized by Dag Hammarskjöld Library

AlC.6/43/SR.3
English
Page 4

15. The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Committee should postpone a final decision on
the order in which the items en its agenda should be taken up, and that it should
hold "informal consultations on the matter.

16. It was so dvcided.

The meeting rose a~ 1 p.m.




